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The 2023 calendar is complete, with the exception of the 3-year calendar page (always a 

 little tricky). It will be sent to the committee for review within the next two weeks. 

A proposal for printing 750 copies has been obtained from Sundance Press, and forwarded to 
John Ludi. He will present it to the board at the Fall meeting. I anticipate having the calendar 
ready to submit to the printers in late November/early December. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Susan Driver, Editor 


